

PAULTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Planning and Highways Committee meeting held on
Tuesday 3rd July 2018 at 7.00pm held in the meeting room, Village Hall, Paulton

PRESENT: Councillors T Bridgeman, G Dix, J Luxton and C Mitchard

IN ATTENDANCE: Jo Swift (Clerk), Councillor A Lyons

In the absence of the Chairman, Councillor Terry Bridgeman, was elected as Chair for this meeting only.

299. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillors L Hardman, H Howson, S Long and H Warren

300. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There was none.

301. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There was none.

302. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Resolved – that the minutes of the meeting held on 5th June 2018 were confirmed as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

303. CONSULTATION ON PLANNING APPLICATIONS

There were none.

304. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DETERMINED BY B&NES COUNCIL

The applications determined by B&NES Council were received and noted.

305. OUTSTANDING APPLICATIONS

There were none.

306. NOTICE OF INTENT

There were no comments to make.

307. HELAA/LOCAL PLAN

Resolved – that those on the Planning and Highways Committee are involved along with Councillor A Lyons as she did the training.

308. HIGHWAYS ISSUES

Bath Road – it was agreed that the white posts are to be replaced with brown posts and the sign is moved to a more appropriate place closer to Withy Mills. A 20 mile an hour sign on grey posts is placed opposite the existing one. It was also agreed that the build out is to be removed.

Phillis Hill Paulton sign – it was agreed to remove the existing sign and site it closer to the bottom of Phillis Hill. The posts of the sign to be replaced with the brown ones.

Approval for the works in both these areas will be sought from Highways, B&NES and the cost to come out of S106 monies. The cost of all of the above is to be sought before final approval to proceed is given.

Bloomfield Lane – an update will be provided when there is one.

309. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

That the next meeting of the Planning and Highways Committee is scheduled to take place on **7th August 2018**.

The meeting closed at 7.30pm

Signed (Chairman):Date.....